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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This two story Georgian house with gambrel roof is similar
to many built in Newburyport's South End during the second half
of the eighteenth century. The gambrel roof has a pitch on the back
of the house, a fairly unusual feature. The symmetrical five bay
facade is typical of the Georgian. period. The window sash probably
originally had twelve lights. They have been replaced with double
hung sash with two over two lights. The doorway has also been
altered and is presently ornamented by Victorian brackets.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

This house was probably built during the last quarter of the
eighteenth century. By this time settlement of the water-side had
extended up to High Street. The earliest owners of this Georgian
house have yet to be documented. In 1851, the house was owned by
Mrs. Caleb Norris. Mrs. Norris owned and occupied the house until
several decades thereafter.

o’ By the early twentieth century this house has been conveyed to
the Bollman family. In 1917 the house was sold by Charles and Henry
A. Bellman to George L. Bollman.
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